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Matilda Sanders 

A. 

B. 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Florida Docket Nos. 0501 19-TL and 0501 25-TP CTR I 

S M it h , Deb b ie N . [Deb b i e. N . S m i th @ Bel IS ou t h . COM] 

Monday, March 06,2006 2:OO PM 

CMP 
Culpepper, Robert; Fatool, Vicki; Slaughter, Brenda ; Linda Hobbs; Bixler, Micheale; Holland, Robyn P ; m  
Sims COM 

Importance: High 

Attachments: noticeofdepos.pdf 

Debbie Smith 
Legal Secretary to Robert A. Culpepper 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

deb bie.n.smith@ bellsouth .COM 

(404) 335-0772 

ECR 

GCL 

Docket No. 0501 19-TP: Joint Petition of TDS Telecom d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone, ALLTEL Florida, Inc., 
Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM, GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Corn, Smart City Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a 
Smart City Telecom, ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. and Frontier Communications of the South, LLC ("Joint Petitioner") 
objecting to and requesting suspension of Proposed Transit Traffic Service Tariff filed by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc, 

Docket No. 0501 25-TP: Petition and complaint for suspension and cancellation of 

Transit Traffic Service Tariff No. FL 2004-284 filed by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. by AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behatf of Robert A. Culpepper 

D. 7 pages total (includes letter and certificate of service) 

E. Notice of Depositions. 

Debbie Smith (sent on behalf of Robert A. Culpepper) 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Suite 4300 - Legal Department 
675 W. Peachtree Street 
Atlanta, GA 30375-0001 
Phone: (404) 335-0772 

<<noticeofdepos.pdf>> 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, 
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Legal Department 
Robert A. Culpepper 

Senior Regulatory Counsel 
BellSouth Telecommunications, lnc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(404) 335-0841 

March 6,2006 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay0 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

Re: Docket No. 050119-TL and 050125-TP 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

In connection with the above-referenced consolidated dockets, please find 
enclosed is a Notice of Depositions, which we ask that you file in the captioned docket. 

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original was 
filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been served to the parties shown on the 
attached Certificate of Service. 

Robert A. Culpeppef 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Jerry Hendrix 
R. Douglas Lackey 
Nancy B. White 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket Nos.: 050t 19-TL and 0501 25-TP; 

Consolidated Pursuant to Order No.: PSC10510517..PAA-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was sewed via 

Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this 6th day of March, 2006 to the following: 

Felicia Banks 
Laura King 
Michael Barrett 
Staff C ou n se Is 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
fban ks@psc.state .fllus 
mbarrett@psc.state. fl. us 
I king @I DSC. state. fl. us 

Stephen B, Rowell, Esq. 
ALlTEt 
One Allied Drive, B5F11 
Little Rock, AR 72202 
Tel. No. (501) 905-8460 
Fax. No. (501) 905-4443 
stephen. b.rowell@aIItel.com 

Kenneth A, Hoffman, Esq. 
Martin P. McDonnell, Esq. 
Marsha E. Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell& Hoffman 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 681-6788 
Fax. No. (850) 681-6515 
ken@reuDhlaw.com 
martv@reuDhlaw.com 
marsha@heuDlaw.com 

Tracy Hatch Esq. 
AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States, LLC 
101 North Monroe Street, #700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-I 546 
Tel. No.: (850) 425-6309 
Fax No.: (832) 213-0204 
t h atc h a  att. com 

Benjamin H. Dickens, Esq. ALLTEL Florida, Inc. 
Blooston, Mordokofslry, Jackson Mr. James White 

6867 Southpoint Drive, N.9 Suite 103 
2120 L Street, N.W. Suite 300 Jacksonville, FL 32216-8005 
Washington, DC 20037 Tel. No.: (904) 470-4769 
Tel. No. (202) 828-5510 Fax No.: (904) 296-6892 
Fax. No. (202) 828-5588 james.white@alltel.com 
bhd@ blooston law. com 

& Dickens 

J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Ausley & Mchllullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

iwa hle,n@auslev.com 
Atty. for ALLTEL Florida, Inc. 

Tel. NO. (850) 425-5471 



Frontier Communications 
of the South, lnc. 

Ms. Angie McCall 
Senior Regulatory Analyst 
300 Bland Street 
P. 0. Box 770 
Bluefield, WV 24701 
Tel. No. (304) 325-1688 
Fax. No. (304) 325-1483 
amccall@czn.com 

GT Com 
Mr. R. Mark Ellmer 
P. 0. Box 220 
Port St. Joe, F t  32457-0220 
Tel. No.: (850) 229-731 5 
Fax No.: (850) 229-5141 
melh"rafaimoint.com 

ITS Telecommunications Sys 
Mr. Robert M. Post, Jr. 
16001 SW Market Street 
Indiantuwn, FL 34956-0277 
Tel. No,: (772) 597-31 13 
Fax No.: (772) 597-21 10 
marvannh@itstelecom.net 

NEFCOM 
Ms. Deborah Nobles 
505 Plaza Circle, Suite 200 
Orange Park, FL 32073-9409 
Tel. No.: (904) 688-0029 
Fax No.: (904) 688-0025 
dnobles@ltownes.net 

iter 

Lynn B. Hall 
Smart City Telecorn 
31 00 Bonnett Creek Road 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 
Tel. No.: (407) 828-6730 
FAX: (407) 028-6734 
Ibhall@smartcitv.com 

ns, Inc. 

TDS TelecomlQuincy Telephone 
Mr. Thomas M. McCabe 
I? 0. Box 189 
Quincy, FL 32353-01 89 
Phone: (850) 875-5207 

Thomas.mccabe@'itdstelemm.com 
FAX: 875-5225 

Charles V. Gerkin, Jr. (+) 
FRIEND, HUDAK & HARRIS, LLP 
Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 1450 
Atlanta, GA 30346 
Tel. No. (304) 325-1688 
Fax. No. (304) 325-1483 
cgerkin@fh2.com 
Represents MetroPCS 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond 

11 8 North Gadsden Stteet 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 681-3828 
Fax. No. (850) 681-8788 
vkaufman@moylelaw.mm 
Atty. for NuVox 
Atty. for CompSouth 
Atty. for MetroPCS 
Atty. Sprint Nextel 

8t Sheehan, PA 

Susan 3. Berlin 
NuVox Communications, Inc. 
Two North Main Street 
Greenville, S.C. 29601 
Tel. No. (864) 331-7323 
Fax. No. (864) 672-5105 
sberfin~nuvox.mm 

Ronald W, Gavillet 
Neutral Tandem-Ftorida, LLC 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 
Tel. No, (312) 384-8000 
Fax. No. (312) 346-3276 
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William R. Atkinson 
Sprint Nextel 
3065 Cumberland Circle, SE 
Mailstop GA ATtDO602 
Atlanta, GA 30339 

Michele K. Thomas, Esq. 
Sr. Corporate Counsel 
T-Mo bile 
60 Wells Avenue 
Newton, MA 02459 
Tela No. (617) 630-3126 
Fax. No. (617) 630-3187 
Michele.Thomas@T-Mobile.com 

Floyd Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
Hand: 215 S. Monroe Street, Ste, 701 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Mail: P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 
Tel. No. (850) 222-0720 
Fax. No. (850) 2244359 
fse If @ lawfl a. co m 

Charles F. Palmer 
Troutman Sanders LLP 
600 Peachtree Street, NE. 
Suite 5200 
Atlanta, GA 30308-221 6 
Tel. No. (404) 885-3402 
Fax. No. (404) 962-6647 
charles.DaImer@ltroutmansanders. w m  

Elaine Critides 
Verizon Wireless 
Legal & External Affairs Department 
1300 i Street, N.W. - Suite 400 West 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
Tel, No. (202) 589-3756 
Fax. No. (202) 589-3750 
e la i ne. crit id es@2verizonwireless. corn 

Michael A. Gross 
VP - Reg. Affairs & Reg. Counsel 
Florida Cable Telecomm. Assn. 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Tel. No. (850) 681-1990 
Fax. No. (850) 681-9676 
tngrosst&fcta.com 

(+) Signed Protective Agreement 



. 

BEFORIE: THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Joint petition by TDS Telecom d/b/a TDS 
TelecodQuincy Telephone; ALLTEL Florida, 
Inc.; Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/b/a 
NEFCOM; GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Com; Smart City 
Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a Smart City 
Telecom; ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.; 
and Frontier communications of the South, LLC 
[”Joint Petitioners”] objecting to and requesting 
suspension and cancellation of proposed transit 
traffic service tariff filed by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. 

In re: Petition and complaint €or suspension and 
cancellation of Transit Traffic Service Tariff No. 
FL20 04-2 84 filed bY Be llSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc., by AT&T 
Communications of the Southern States. LLC. 

DOCKET NO. OS01 19-TI’ 

DOCKET NO. 050125-TP 

NOTICE OF DEPOSITIONS 

TO: Attomeys for All Parties of 
Record 

Felicia Banks, Esq. 
Laura King, Esq. 
Michael Barrett, Esq. 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak. Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) 

will take the depositions of the persons identified below, for use in the above-referenced 

consolidated dockets, pursuant to the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and other 

applicable law. The depositions subject to this Notice are the following (all times are 

Eastern). 

Monday, March 13,2006 

1O:OO AM: BellSouth will depose TDS Telecom witness STEVEN W. 

WATWNS telephonically. The following telephone conference bridge will be used: I - 



C 

800-85 1-3 876, access code 335084 1. BellSouth requests that Mr. Watkins have a notary 

present to take his oath. 

1:OO PM: BellSouth will depose Verizon Wireless witness MARC B. 

STERLING at the law offices of Troutman Sanders, LLP, Bank of America Plaza, 600 

Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 5200, Atlanta, Georgia 30308-22 16. The following telephone 

conference bridge will be used: 1-800-85 1-3876, access code 3350841. 

4:OO PM: BellSouth will depose Sprint Nextel & T-Mobile USA witness 

BILLY H. PRUITT-telephonically . The following telephone conference bridge will be 

used: 1-800-851-3876, access code 3350841. BellSouth requests that Mr. Pruitt have a 

notary present to take his oath. 

Tuesday, March 14,2006 

9:OU AM: BellSouth will depose FCTA (Florida Cable Teleeom Association) 

witness DON J. WOOD at the BelISouth Center, 675 West Peachtree Street, Atlanta, 

Georgia 30375-001, The following telephone conference bridge will be used: 1-800- 

85 1-3 876, access code 3 3 5084 I ,  

12:OO PM: BellSouth will depose AT&T Communications of the Southern 

States witness RICHARD T. GUEPE at the BellSouth Building, 675 West Peachtree 

Street, Atlanta, Georgia 30375-001. The following telephone conference bridge will be 

used: 1-800-85 1-3876, access code 3 3 5084 1. 

3 0 0  PM: 3ellSouth will depose MetroPCS California/Florida witness DENA 

J. BISHOP telephonically. The following telephone conference bridge will be used: 1 - 

800-85 1-3876, access code 3350841 BellSouth requests that Mr. Bishop have a notary 

present to take his oath. 



,- 

e 

Friday, March 17,2006 

1:OO PM: BellSouth wilI depose CompSouth (Competitive Carriers of the 

South) witness TIMOTHY J. GATES telephonically. The following telephone 

conference bridge will be used: 1-800-851-3876, access code 3350841. BellSouth 

requests that Mr. Gates have a notary present to take his oath, 

Respectfwlly submitted this 6th day of March 2006. 

624749 

675 West Peachtree Street, N.E. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 
(404) 335-0341 


